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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

#

From: Betty Chew <surveyadminl@fta.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:32 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; Chow CP;
bokhari@jpknights.com; admin; LKK Valuation; Cynthia Ong; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc 'ANG Yvonne'; 'winnie.ho’; Kitty Teo Poh Guek; 'KHONG Lynn’; ONG Birdie; 'Jas Tan Siok
Thiew'; Wendy Tan

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - S8MOOEGE / SKU 5587A / DOA : 14/04/2018

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours.

Best Regards,

Betty Chew

FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 Ext. 916 « Fax: (65) 6509 6221
Email: surveyadmin1@fta.com.sg

Website: www.fta.com.sg

Cwmpean Quality
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)53 please consider the environment before printing this email

Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient(s) to
whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not copy
or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

lofl

L

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Singapore NRIC
7468|

SKUS587A
No

17 Apr 2018
MITSUBISHI

LANCER EX 1.6 AT LED TAIL
LAMP

Red

2015

4A92BY3680
JMYSRCY1AFU004939
86.0 kW (115 bhp)
$11,285.00

12 Aug 2015

12 Aug 2015

1

$11,285.00

Yes
11 Aug 2025
$8,463.00

11 Aug 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW
(130bhp)

10

$55,889.00

$40,895.00

$49,358.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Apr 2018

https://vrl.lta.gov,sgllta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereg...
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17/4/2018, 4:25 PM



